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1. CONTRACT 1D CODE
AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION/MODIFICATION OF CONTRACT
2, AMENDMENTMOBRIFICATION NO. 3. EFFECTIVE DATE 4. REQUISITION/PURCHASE REQ. NO. 5, PROJECY NG. {If applicable)
0001 0or20f2012 ’
B. ISBUED BY CODE PMD 7. ADMINISTERED BY (i other than llem §) LODE I AFSD
Lynne Edwards, 202-502-1802 Accounting and Financial Systems Division
Procurement Management Division Administrative Office of the United States Courts
Administrative Office of the United Stetes Courts One Columbus Circle, N.E.
Qne Columbus Circle, N.E. Suite 5-300
Sulte 3-250 Washinglon, DT 20544-0001
Washington, DC 20544-0001
8. NAME AND ADDRESS OF CONTRAGTOR (No., strest, counlry, stata and ZIF Code} (%) |{9A AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION NO.
USCA12Q10124

X |98, DATED (SEE ITEM 11)
conel2c1z

10A. MODIFICATION OF CONTRACTIORDER NC.

108, DATED (SEE ITEM 13}

CODE I FACILITY CODE
11. THIS ITEM ONLY APPLIES TO AMENDMENTS OF SOLICITATIONS

The atove numbered solicitation is amended as set forth in lem 14. The hour and date specified for receipt of Offers D is extended, is not extended,

Offars must acknowledge receipt of this amendment prior to the hour and date specified in the sclicitation or as amendad, by one of the following methods: (a) By
completing items B and 15, and retuming copies of the amendment; (b} By acknowledging receipt of this amendment on each copy of the offer submitted; or (¢) By
separate letter or telegram which includes a reference to the solictation and amendment numbers, FAILURE OF YQUR ACKNOWLEDGMENT TO BE RECEIVED AT THE
PLACE DESIGNATED FOR THE RECEIPT OF OFFERS PRIOR TO THE HOUR AND DATE SPECIFIED MAY RESULT IN REJECTION CF YOUR OFFER. i by virtue of
this amendment your desire ta change ah offer already submitted, such change may be made by telegram or letter, provided each telegram or letter makes reference to the
solicitation ang this amendmeni, and is recelved prior to the cpening hour and date specified.

12, ACCOUNTING AND ARPFROPRIATION DATA (i required)

13. THIS ITEM ONLY APPLIES TO MODIFICATION OF CONTRACTS/ORDERS,
IT MODIFIES THE CONTRACT/ORDER NO. AS DESCRIBED IN ITEM 14.

CHECKONE | A. THIS CHANGE ORDER i8S 1SSUED PURSUANT TO: (Specify authorlty) THE CHANGES SET FORTH IN iTEM 14 ARE MADE IN THE CONTRACT
ORDER NO. IN{TEM 10A.

B. THE ABOVE NUMBERED CONTRACT/ORDER 15 MODIFIED TQ REFLECT THE ADMINISTRATIVE CHANGES {such as changes in paying office,
approprigtion date, etc.) SET FORTH IN ITEM 14.

C. THIS SUPPLEMENTAL AGREEMENT 1S ENTERED INTO PURSUANT TO AUTHORITY OF:

0. OTHER (Specify type of modification and authority)

coples o the lssuing office.

E. IMPORTANT: Conlracter D is nol, D is required to sign this document and return

14, DESCRIFTION OF AMENDMENT/MODIFICATION {Crganized by UCF saction headings, including soiictalton/cantract subject matler where feasible.)
The purpose of this modification is to Incorporate questions from prospective Offerors, and the answers to them.

See attachment 0001-A

Excapt as provided herein, all terms and conditions of the document referenced in ltem 9A of $0A, as heretofore changed, remains unchanged and In full force and effect.

TSR, NAME AND TIILE OF SIGNER [Typo or print) TBA. NAME AND TITLE OF CONTRAG [ING OF FICER {1ype o print)
168, CONTRAC TORIOFFEROR T5C. DATE SIGNED | 168, UNITED STATES OF AMERICA 16C. DATE SIGNED
{Signature of person authorized fo sign) By (Signature of Contracting Officer)

NSN 7540-01-152-8070 STANDARD FORM 30 (REV. 10-83}
Previous adition unusable Prescribed by GSA FAR (48 CFR) 53.243
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Attachment 0001-A
Please see below for the questions received and the answers for the RFQ USCA12Q0124.

1. Q. The wage determination provided referenced $3.71 for health and welfare, Are
non-government contracting companies required to provide this option?

A. According to page seven (7) of the Wage Determination, "4l occupations listed above
receive the following benefits: Health & Welfare: $3.71 per hour or $148.40 per week
or $643.07 per month.”

2. Q.SOW Section C, 8.0/9.0: Is there parking available for the employee at the OPPS
National Training Academy or will the employee be responsible for their own
parking fees?

A. Per the requesting office, parking is available at no charge.

3. Q. Quotation Preparation Instructions 5.2: Does the government require a separate
summary table, apart from Table A, with the Price Quotation?

A. No, the attached Table A is sufficient.

4. Q.Is this RFQ open to Government Contractors under the 561320 or 561110
NAICS?

A. The RFQ for Temporary Services is open to all eligible Offerors. NAICS codes are
not applicable under Judiciary contracts.

5. Q. The extended amount that I see on page 2 of 14, would that be the overtime
rate? On page 15 with the extended price I am assuming that would be the hourly
rate times the 1,040 hours?

A.  No that would be the hourly rate times the 1,040 hours. You are correct in your
assumpftion.



